Form C-101 " NEW ~“~. YICO OIL CONSERVATION CO*ISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

: ;’ U pu C AT NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL gmﬂsc'mni raifL1 41347

]o1d . - v
Noﬁggs ust be given to thej @il Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtain }ID
begins. ? plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing suc \

returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. } B 1
instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission. 40 @'GFFIOE

Hobba, New Maxico July 10th, 1947

Date

Place

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico,

Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as__.__._ .

~ Stenolind 0il & Gas Company Southland Royelty Co. wenNo... 3 . in. NE/4
Company or Operator Lease

of See....9 7. 21-8 g 37-E N M, P M, Wildest Field, Lea County.
N~ The well is_. _laag.;_‘__.feet @R.) (S.) of the north  line and..lSﬁQ __________ feet

, T XM) (W.) of the__ 988% ___ line of Seetien 9
i (Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong

T ; directions.)
‘ T If state land the oil and gas lease is No._..... .. Assignment No. .. ...
' If patented land the owner is Jeo W Owen
Address .. Eunice, New Maxico

l If government land the permitiee is
l | Address ..
e
| i d
AREA 810 ACRES Address .. ...
LOCATE, WELL CORRECTLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:._. ROtBTY

drilling equipment to an approximate total depth of 8o00*

{ | The lessee is.

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the
Commission is as follows: On file with Commission.

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Bize of Size of New or Landed or Sacks
Hole Casing Weight Per Foot Second Hand Dopth Cemented Cement
o e
"
173" | 13 3/8" A8# New 237 Cemented 225

12" | 95/ 364
8 | T | 234

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate that

A - 1500
" ~ 8ooo " 875

%
i

the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about._.. 8000feet.

Additional information:

soproved JUL 14 1047

except as follows:

, 19 Sincerely yours,

St=nolind 041 and Gas Compeny

Company or Operator

< (
By /‘: &g sl d el
%
Position Production Foreman
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIQON, Send communications regarding well to

o)

Title,--,é‘f ;

Name Ralph L. Hendrickson




